

Daniel Bojenov

Frontend developer



Personal profile 👤

Frontend developer with over 4 years' experience in JavaScript and React. Participated in the development of e-commerce projects from prototyping to completion. Overall work experience spans 15+ years and includes projects in web design and animation.

Professional skills 🖥️

- **Programming Languages:** Javascript, Typescript, PHP
- **Frontend frameworks:** React, Vue, Mobx, Redux
- **Other frontend skills:** CSS, Tailwind, Responsive HTML layout, Vite, Unit tests
- **Prototyping skills:** proto.io, figma
- **Design and animation skills:** Greensock JS, Three JS, Infinity Designer, AfterEffects
- **Backend skills:** Laravel, Wordpress

Work experience 🏢

Frontend developer, React

2021-2022, Pharmeconom (e-commerce)

- Built a clean, user-friendly and SEO-optimized version of the e-commerce website.
- Utilized best practices for modern development when replacing outdated frontend technologies with React.
- Consulted backend specialists on API development, explaining the nuances of modern JS.

Frontend Developer, React Native

2018-2022, Pharmeconom (e-commerce)

- Developed from the ground up to the release an e-commerce application for the largest regional pharmacy network using React Native / Mobx stack.
- Designed and prototyped over 25 screens of the application using Proto.io and Affinity Designer.
- Produced visual design and video promos for the iOS and Android app store pages.
- Supported the application for more than 3 years, implementing 20+ new features and optimizing the existing ones.
- Worked with backend specialists and system administrators to identify and eliminate performance issues, leading to a reduction in request times of up to 5 times.

Other experience:

2018, Almaz jewellery, video and 3D animations for company's social media accounts

2016-2018, Feelance, Webdesign, Wordpress

2007-2016, Brandability agency, identity design, 3D animation, webdesign

2005-2007, freelance, 3D animation, design, webdesign

2001-2005, 31st century advertising agency, design, 3D animation

1999-2001, Kompaz advertising agency, webdesign, 3D animation

1998-1999, Foresight studio, webdesign, 3D modeling

Education 🎓

1998, Linguistics, IGLU University of Pedagogy and Linguistics

Personal projects and hobbies ✨

- Forget-me-not – flashcards app (Electron + VueJS) – in progress
- VitaminChe – React native app – in progress
- Interests include kayaking, math and non-fiction books